

KENNETH C. BALDWIN

One State Street
Hartford, CT 06103
Main (860) 275-8200
Fax (860) 275-8299
kbaldwin@rc.com
Direct (860) 275-8345

Also admitted in Massachusetts
and New York

May 23, 2025

Melanie A. Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051

Re: **TS-VER-077-240712 – Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless
Telecommunications Facility, 250 Olcott Street, Manchester, Connecticut**

Completion of Construction

Dear Attorney Bachman:

The purpose of this letter is to notify the Siting Council that construction activity associated with the above-referenced Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless facility has been completed. Photographs of the completed improvements are also attached.

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this facility, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,



Kenneth C. Baldwin

Copy to:
Alex Tyurin

32244656-v1



12:34 PM | May 21, 2025
Wed

322 Olcott St, Manchester, CT 06040

Photo by
Timemark



12:32 PM | May 21, 2025
Wed

263 Olcott St, Manchester, CT 06040

Photo by
Timemark

32U3YPK9XCR1RX Timemark Verified



© U1E6GEM4X2NAA4 Timemark Verified

12:33 PM | May 21, 2025
Wed

322 Olcott St, Manchester, CT 06040

Photo by
Timemark